MAHARSHI DAYANAND UNIVERSITY ROHTAK
SPORTS OFFICE

TARYAT S

Sports/zo17/ /2508 — 128153
Date: M{?_

To

The Organising Secretary

1. East Zone Kabaddi NS (W) Championship 2017-18
(Director Sports/Secretary Sports , Awadhesh Pratap Singh University, Rewa,
Madhya Pradesh 486003)

2. West Zone Kabaddi NS (W) Championship 2017-18
(Director Sports/Secretary Sports , University of Mumbai)

3. South Zone Kabaddi NS (W) Championship 2017-18
(Director Sports/Secretary Sports , Mangalore University Mangalore)

4. East Zone Kabaddi NS (M) Championship 2017-18
(Director Sports/Secretary Sports , Lalit Narayan Mithila University,
Kameshwaranagar, Darbhanga, Bihar 846004)

5. West Zone Kabaddi (M) Championship 2017-18
(Director Sports/Secretary Sports , Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada
University, Aurangabad, Maharashtra 431004)

6. South Zone Kabaddi NS (M) Championship 2017-18
(Director Sports/Secretary Sports , Sathyabama University, Chennai, Tamil Nadu
600119)

Sub: Hosting of Kabaddi NS (M) & Kabaddi NS (W) All India Inter University
Championships 2017-18.

Dear Madam/Sir,

The Association of India University, New Delhi has informed vide letter No. .
S/Khelo India /NUG/2017-18 dated 24-10-2017 to the undersigned that the First Khelo India
National Festival of certain games for the session 2017-18 will be organised tentatively from
1* Week of February, 2018 onwards at Delhi (where Asian Games 1982 & Common Wealth
Games 2010 were organised). In the last, The Joint Secretary, AIU, New Delhi requested that
the Zonal Inter University Tournaments 2017-18 already allotted to your esteemed
University by the Sports Board in its AGM held on 25-04-2017 at KIIT Bhubaneswar
must be completed/finished well before, 20" January, 2018.

In compliance/follow of the above instructions received from AIU, New Delhi,
as referred above, you are hereby intimated that the schedule of All India Inter University
Kabaddi NS (M&W) already fixed and circulated vide this office letter No. 8099 - 8258°
dated 04-10-17 shall remain the same.

Accordingly, you are, requested to take necessary action in this regard.

With Regards,

Yours sincerely,

B
(Dr. D.S. Dhull)
Director Sports &
Secretary, MDUSC
Endst: Sports/2017/ /2514 — 125 € Dated D2 1I- 2017-
A copy of the above is forwarded to the following for information:-
Dr. Gurdeep Singh, Joint Secretary, Association of Indian Universities, New Delhi
The Secretary General, AIU, House New Delhi
Shri Sandeep Pradhan, DDG-SAI and CEO National Unviersity Games 2017-18,
Jawaharlal Nehru, Stadium, New Delhi. %\
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